 Subject: Who had the Authority to change Foot-Candle value?

             Date:  Tue, 14 Oct 2003 10:19:18 +0200

             From: "John D. esq" <jd@johndesq.com>

             Reply-To: jd.esq@tiscali.nl, jd@johndesq.com

             Organization:  John D. Photography

             To: Yasuko Kuroi <y.kuroi@sekonic.co.jp>

             CC:  director@johndesq.com

Dear Ms. Yasuko Kuroi, 

Thank you for your fast reply and sending the official reply on a PDF file. 

As a webmaster I am very content with this file and I have published it on the Site. 

Sorry for my impatience on this matter, but as you can see this Site is not 'a walk in the park', on the contrary. 

As for the matter itself, I understand it is very difficult after 30 years to explain and I know that any Mfg. has the right to change C values. 

However, in my opinion this is not the case with Foot-candles. 

Sorry for my perseverance. 

For the moment I will leave it asis. 

I thank you very much for all the help you have given me and hope you will do so in the future. 

The Site is finished now and available to all Director, Sekonic Studio aficionados and other meter owners aswell. 

http://www.johndesq.com/director 

Surely, anybody will learn that this meter is of very high reputation in the same line as the legendary Norwood Directors. 

Thanks again for your kind co-operation. 

Regards, 

John D. de Vries
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From 3 beausful Drisbergan-Rizenburg, Pesrl of the Utrechtzs Heuvelrug, Home of WestonMastar and Narweod Directar,
Crossroad t contemporary Pinhole 3nd Largs Format Photography.
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